## Knights of Columbus Council #3928 Monthly Business Meeting Minutes

Date June 6 2018 Attendance taken and noted above. <u>Minutes from Previous Meeting:</u> Read and accepted.

Following Applications were Read: David Rae Transfer from Greensboro GA.

<u>Grand Knight's Report</u>: Thank you guys for pitting up with me for the pasrt 2 years. It hasn't been easy. We did a lot of good stuff, and there is still some good stuff planned. I'm sure that when Rich takes over, he will continue.

Treasurer's Report: See Attached Document.

**Following Communications were read:** Thank You Letter from Smilow Cancer Center (Carl's Crusaders) for donation to the 8th annual Closer to Free Bike Ride (Attached).

**Following Bills were forwarded to Trustees for approval:** \$22.76 Carl Carangelo Beverage May Business Meeting George Asmus \$266.76 \$128.06 \$30.00 Fruit Basket. Anthony's \$400.00

**Financial Secretary Report:** No Report **Trustees Report:** The Bills are in order & should be paid.

**Following Committees reported:** Membership: Community: Youth: No Report 1<sup>st</sup> Degree: 2nd & 3<sup>rd</sup> Degree: 2nd degree team will still remain active. Church: Unfortunately the weather did not cooperate with our schedule. Vinny, with his brother Gabe, Mike Tufano, Dan Walker, started painting. Parish Council elections were this past weekend. St George Home-front day is This Saturday June 9th @ 141 High Meadow Rd Coffee Hour: Next Sunday June 17 because the church is having a mass for graduating parishioners. May Free Will \$141.44 Project Graduation: This Year Friday June 22 @ Chelsea Pier. Sign up sheet in back. Leaving here @ 9pm. Family BINGO Night: Cara Correll sent a Thank you via email to Joe Nelly, She would like to have us do it again. Bus Trip October 20 leaving here at 3pm returning about 10pm. \$40.00 per person, This years's beneficiary is the St George Peer Ministers trip to Italy. Christmas Dinner: Saturday December 8th, we will be hosting Dinner @ the St George Church Hall. Halloween Dance: Saturday October 27th. Rich is waiting until after the Carnival, to promote it.

**Report of the 4<sup>th</sup> Degree:** Next Assembly meeting here June 26. May was a busy month. State Convention a couple of funerals 20<sup>th</sup>. Living Rosary @ Ender's Island. Memorial day ceremonies. Honor Guard will be @ the opening ceremonies for the Special Olympics. 26 candidates 2nd & 3rd degree in New Britain. June 30th Shop Rite Route 80. Fundraiser for Veteran's house. to date, they have raised \$500,000.00

<u>Unfinished Business</u>: Slate of Officers. Carl Carangelo made a motion that the Recording Secretary cast a vote for the council, 2nd by Carl Bergquist. Motion passed. Scholarship: Devyn Luden, will be attending University of Rhode Island. Council room usage. A free will donation for use of the room for a party, there is no required donation to use the room.

<u>New Business</u>: Carll Bergquist mad a motion to have July Business meeting to July 11th. 2nd by Carl Carangelo. Motion passed. Financial Secretary seminar is Saturday July 14th. Motion made by Chris Dill 2nd by Don Bonato to donate \$500.00 to Guilford Park & Rec for Tee sponsorship for the Frisbee Golf course @ Bittner Park. Motion passed.

**Insurance Agent Report:** John Ruffo, General Agent introduced our New Field agent Mike Whalen. He is retired from ADP, and has been excited to take on this new role.

<u>Good of the Order</u>: Evelyn Silverman recently had a stroke. Doug Stokely is still in the hospital, and will be home in 2 days. Carl Swan is doing well on his recovery. Ed Dill will be having shoulder surgery. having complications from cataract surgery.

Knight of the Month: Joe Myers

Family of the Month: George Asmus

Closing Prayer Offered & Adjournment: 9:39pm

Submitted By: Kenneth Costello PGK Recording Secretary